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To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: CASR corrections
Will do.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 11:38 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: CASR corrections

Hi Linda,

Dockets 011152-TX and 011153-TA have the company name with periods that need to be deleted
per the Secretary of State's documentation attached to the application.

Please correct the company name to:
Southern Light, LLC
Thank you,

Toni
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